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5/6/09 Board Workshop
SCWA - TUC Petition
Deadline: 4/30/09 by 12 noon

From: "~ Merrilyn Joyce <mj@monitor.net>

To: randy.poole@scwa.ca.gov; commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov
Date: Fri, Apr 24, 2009 5:56 PM

Subject: Comments for May 6th Workshop on Order WR 2009-0027-DWR

Jeannie Townsend
Clerk to the Board _
State Water Resources Control Board .

1001 | Street E @ [E “ w E

Sacramento, CA 95814

April 24, 2009 | APR 2 4 2009
.Jeannie Townsend ' '
Clerk to the Board ' : SWRCB EXECUTIVE

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Randy Poole

General Manager/ Chief Engineer
Sonoma County Water Agency
PO Box 11628

Santa Rosa, CA 95406

Charles R. Hoppin, Chair

Francis Spivey-Weber, Vice-Chair
_Arthur G. Baggett Jr.

Tam M Doduc

RE: Comments for May 6th Workshop on Order WR 2009-0027-DWR

Dear Chairman Hoppin and Members of the Board,

Please consider the wisdom of Russian River Keeper and take action on
May 6 to protect the river water guality, reduce diversion from and
increase water flows in the Russian River. | appreciate the critical
balance you are trying to maintain - please keep the greater good in
mind. Our family is personally ready to do our part to cut back water
usage even more than we already do.

Merrilyn Joyce
920 Harold Lane
Healdsburg



